
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  OISE Faculty, Staff & MA-CSE Students 

 

From:  Dean Glen A. Jones 

 

Date:      May 9, 2018 

 

Re: Advisory Committee for the Appointment of a Director, Dr. Eric Jackman 

Institute of Child Study 

 

 

In accordance with Section 36 of the Policy on Appointment of Academic Administrators, 

an advisory committee has been established to recommend the appointment of a Director 

of the Dr. Eric Jackman Institute of Child Study. Every effort has been made to ensure the 

composition of the committee is diverse and broadly representative, including faculty, 

staff, and students.  

 

Membership of the advisory committee is as follows. I will chair the committee. 

 

• Jun Cheng, Business Officer, JICS 

• Yiola Cleovoulou, Assistant Professor, Teaching Stream, APHD 

• Sama Dudin, MA-CSE student 

• Richard Messina, Principal, JICS Laboratory School 

• Charles Pascal, Professor, APHD 

• Janette Pelletier, Professor, APHD 

• Angela Pyle, Assistant Professor, APHD 

• Katreena Scott, Associate Professor, APHD 

• Carol Stephenson, Teacher, JICS Laboratory School 

 

The advisory committee welcomes nominations, expressions of interest, and comments on 

potential candidates from interested persons. These should be sent to the attention of Jesse 

Sims, Director, Office of the Dean by Wednesday May 16, 2018 at: 

jesse.sims@utoronto.ca. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


